
Randolph, Edward F.
6121 lion 4:25:08 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon

Thanks.

Edward Randolph | Phone: 415-703-2083 | Cell: 916-801-9635

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 2:29 PM 
To: Randolph, Edward F.
Subject: FW: Diablo Canyon

Looks like we can all enjoy our 4th of July.

From: Beardsley Grant, Kate
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 2:26 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Yan, Jason; Allen, Meredith
Subject: FW: Diablo Canyon

Brian,

Jason called up to the 25th floor to check in with our manager of day ahead markets. No, they
are not expecting reliability issues since there is sufficient generation over the weekend and 
Diablo is expected to come back online on Monday. Diablo’s online date is market sensitive 
information however so very confidential.

Thanks,
Kate

SB GT&S 0162416

mailto:BKC7@pge.com


From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:45 PM
To: Randolph, Edward F.
Cc: Beardsley Grant, Kate 
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon

Not that I am aware of. Let me check

From: Randolph, Edward F. fmailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.aov1 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:32 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Diablo Canyon

Are there reliability issues with the plant down?

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004 
San Francisco, CA, 94102
415-703-2083| edward.randolDh@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E45 committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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